



**BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.**  
150 South Monroe Street  
Suite 400  
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

[jerry.hendrix@bellsouth.com](mailto:jerry.hendrix@bellsouth.com)

**Jerry D. Hendrix**  
Vice-President  
Regulatory Relations

Phone: (850) 577-5550  
Fax (850) 222-8640

September 16, 2005

Beth Salak, Director  
Competitive Markets and Enforcement  
Attn: Tariff Section  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Salak:

Pursuant to Florida Statute 364.051, we are filing revisions to our Access Services Tariff. Attached for filing with the Commission is the following tariff page:

**Access Services Tariff**

E3 – 9<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 11

This revision will decrease the access services to reflect the increase in basic services, which will be included in a separate filing. This filing is consistent with Order No. PSC-03-1469-FOF-TL.

Acknowledgment, date of receipt and authority number of this filing are requested.

Yours very truly,

Jerry D. Hendrix (slg)

Regulatory Vice President

Attachment

**EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**  
(FL2005-200)

**Introduction**

This filing decreases access service that will be offset by rate increases to basic services, which are identified in a separate filing. These rate changes are revenue neutral and consistent with Order No. PSC-03-1469-FOF-TL.

**Rate Changes**

This filing will eliminate the Carrier Common Line per originating access minute for BellSouth Switched Access service. In addition, the Carrier Common Line per terminating access minute will be reduced from \$0.015847 to \$0.012253.

**Revenue Impact**

The revenue impact associated with this filing decreases access services by \$37,284,783.

BELLSOUTH  
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.  
FLORIDA

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF

Ninth Revised Page 11  
Cancels Eighth Revised Page 11

**Deleted:** Eighth Revised Page 11  
**Deleted:** Cancels Seventh Revised Page 11  
**Deleted:** ISSUED: January 22, 2002  
**Deleted:** EFFECTIVE: March 16, 2002  
**Deleted:** BY: Joseph P. Lacher,  
President -FL

ISSUED: September 16, 2005  
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL,  
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: November 1, 2005

**E3. CARRIER COMMON LINE ACCESS**

**E3.10 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)**

A. The rate for Carrier Common Line Access is: (Cont'd)

1. Per Originating Access Minute (Cont'd)

	Rate	USOC	
(a) BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - BellSouth SWA FGA, BellSouth SWA FGB, BellSouth SWA FGD, BellSouth SWA LSBSA, BellSouth SWA TSBSA 1 and BellSouth SWA TSBSA 3.	<del>\$.00</del>	NA	(R)
(b) ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. - Feature Groups A, B, D, LSBSA and TSBSA Technical Options 1 and 3	.0247	NA	
(c) For all other Independent Companies concurring in this Tariff	.0304	NA	

**Deleted:** .007859

2. Per Terminating Access Minute

(a) BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - BellSouth SWA FGA, BellSouth SWA FGB, BellSouth SWA FGD, BellSouth SWA LSBSA, BellSouth SWA TSBSA 1 and BellSouth SWA TSBSA 3.	<del>.012253</del>	NA	(R)
(b) ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. - Feature Groups A, B, D, LSBSA and TSBSA Technical Options 1 and 3	.0325	NA	
(c) Frontier Communications of the South, Inc. - Feature Groups A, B, D, LSBSA and TSBSA Technical Options 1 and 3	.034420	NA	
(d) For all other Independent Companies concurring in this Tariff	.0382	NA	

**Formatted:** Change

**Deleted:** .015847

ISSUED: September 16, 2005  
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL  
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: November 1, 2005

### E3. CARRIER COMMON LINE ACCESS

#### E3.10 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

A. The rate for Carrier Common Line Access is: (Cont'd)

1. Per Originating Access Minute (Cont'd)

	<b>Rate</b>	<b>USOC</b>	
(a) BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - BellSouth SWA FGA, BellSouth SWA FGB, BellSouth SWA FGD, BellSouth SWA LSBSA, BellSouth SWA TSBSA 1 and BellSouth SWA TSBSA 3.	\$ .00	NA	(R)
(b) ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. - Feature Groups A, B, D, LSBSA and TSBSA Technical Options 1 and 3	.0247	NA	
(c) For all other Independent Companies concurring in this Tariff	.0304	NA	

2. Per Terminating Access Minute

(a) BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - BellSouth SWA FGA, BellSouth SWA FGB, BellSouth SWA FGD, BellSouth SWA LSBSA, BellSouth SWA TSBSA 1 and BellSouth SWA TSBSA 3.	.012253	NA	(R)
(b) ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. - Feature Groups A, B, D, LSBSA and TSBSA Technical Options 1 and 3	.0325	NA	
(c) Frontier Communications of the South, Inc. - Feature Groups A, B, D, LSBSA and TSBSA Technical Options 1 and 3	.034420	NA	
(d) For all other Independent Companies concurring in this Tariff	.0382	NA	